

# RYOHEI ANO

## Contact

Location: Tokyo, Japan

Email: ano.lightup@gmail.com

Website: <https://ryoheiano.design>

## Summary

My name is Ryohei Ano. I am a UI designer based in Tokyo and currently taking Global Communication major as a senior year student at Musashino University. It has been about 2 years since I have gotten started working in the design industry. Design is the thing that I am really passionate about.

## Education

- Musashino Univ.  
Global Communication  
2015 - 2020 / Tokyo
- Georgetown Univ.  
EFL  
2016 - 2017 / Washington, D.C.

## Skills

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- XD / Figma / inVision Studio
- HTML / CSS / JS / WordPress
- TOEIC 880
- Test of Chinese Proficiency: Fourth

## Experience

- Design Intern  
Retty, Inc. / Tokyo, Japan  
2019.2 -
- UX Design Intern  
Wantedly, Inc. / Tokyo, Japan  
2019.1 - 2019.1
- Web designer / Front-end developer  
Freelance / Tokyo, Japan  
2018. 5 - 2018. 12
- Web designer / Front-end developer  
Aster, Inc. / Tokyo, Japan  
2018. 2 - 2018. 6
- UI designer / Front-end developer  
Familyland, Inc. / Tokyo, Japan  
2017.12 - 2018. 2
- Marketing Intern  
Toon Media / Bangalore, India  
2017.8- 2017.9

## Language

- Japanese / Native
- English / Intermediate

## Hobbies&Interest

- Graphic Design / Animation / UI design
- Film / Reading / Travel / Eating Food / Snow boarding